

From: Ruddy, Jack
Sent: Fri, 6 Jun 2025 11:47:55 +0000
To: Meachum, Pete (OST); Christensen, Nick
Cc: Best, Amber (OST)
Subject: Re: Breakfast
Categories: SCHEDULING/LOGISTICS;GROUP MESSAGES/CC

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sure thing. What day? I can do any day but Monday. I'd like to bring Sam's chief Nick ccd here. He's going to be replacing me after next week.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 6, 2025, at 7:04 AM, Meachum, Pete (OST) <charles.meachum@dot.gov> wrote:

Would like to catch up. Talk surface.

--

Pete Meachum
Chief of Staff